

ARBI PRAMANA

+6281290080600 | arbipram@gmail.com | linkedin.com/in/arbipram | arbipram.com

Bekasi, Jawa Barat - 17148

Full Stack Engineer with over 6 years of experience using PHP Programming Language, Javascript in both F/E and B/E, Databases, and also i've experience to implement an application to Ubuntu Server. Recently I've develope an application using Python Programming Language to create a microservices and integrating to another platform like website and mobile services.

Work Experiences

STACT TECH - New South Wales, Australia

Apr 2021 - Present

Full Stack Engineer

STACT is an all-encompassing Al-powered project management solution that empowers project stakeholders to confidently embark on new projects with one standardized framework. Exceeding budgets, running behind schedule, stumbling over unforeseen risks and relying on sub-optimal data are all things of the past when you partner with STACT

- Attend a stand-up meeting
- · Developed and designed information system for STACT
- · Integrate Website Service with AI/ML Services
- Implement an Annotation Tool for AI/ML Team
- Assist the AI/ML team in the Data Preparation Phase for AI/ML
- · Assisted team with various aspects of projects
- Create and Integrate Application Architecture in STACT (Using AWS Services like S3, RDS, EC2, etc)
- · Deploy the systems and ensure the system runs well on the server.

DITAMADIGITAL.CO.ID - Bekasi, Indonesia

Dec 2016 - Apr 2021

Full Stack Developer

PT. Ditama Inti Teknologi or Ditamadigital.co.id is a company engaged in IT Solution and Multimedia which established in 2016, it has become a partner of large companies and governments in Indonesia starting from PT. PLN, PT. Pembangkitan Jawa-Bali, PT. Indonesia Power, Badan Nasional Penanggulangan Bencana, Kementerian Tenaga Kerja, Kementerian Sosial, PT. PERTAMINA, BANK INDONESIA, etc.

- Design, Build and Implement the Indonesia Power Certification Website Application PT. Indonesia Power UP. Suralaya
- Design, Build and Implement the PJB Bright Website Application PT. Pembangkitan Jawa Bali UP. Muara Karang
- Design, Build and Implement the PJB Asset Management System Website Application
- · PT. Pembangkitan Jawa Bali UP. Muara Karang
- Design, Build and Implement the PJB E Library Website Application- PT. Pembangkitan Jawa Bali UP. Muara Karang
- Design, Build and Implement the Company Profile Website PT. Azzura Griya Utama
- Design, Build and Implement the Mapping Asset Website Badan Penanggulangan Bencana Daerah Temanggung, Jawa Tengah
- · Design, Build and Implement the Desk Company Website PT. Profindo Sekuritas Indonesia
- · Design, Build and Implement the Company Profile Website PT. Profindo Sekuritas Indonesia
- Design, Build and Implement the PJB Request Form Website Application- PT. Pembangkitan Jawa Bali UP. Muara Karang
- Design, Build and Implement the Monitoring Purchase Order Website Application PT. Indonesia Power UP. Suralaya
- Design, Build and Implement the Smart Job Shadowing Website Application PT. Pembangkitan Jawa Bali UPHT
- Design, Build and Implement the Point of Sales Website Application- Marakata Day SPA
- Design, Build and Implement the Company Profile Website PT. Pasific Aman Garda
- · Design, Build and Implement the IPPO HRM Website Application IPPO FriedChicken Indonesia
- Design, Build and Implement the Performance Operation Dashboard Website Application PT. Pembangkitan Jawa Bali UP. Muara Karang
- Design, Build and Implement the PJB E Logsheet Website Application PT. Pembangkitan Jawa Bali UP. Muara Karang
- Design, Build and Implement the Booking Website Application Infia Concept
- · Design, Build and Implement the Company Profile Website Infia Concept
- Design, Build and Implement the SKCK POLRES BANTUL Information Website POLRES Bantul, Jawa Tengah
- Design, Build and Implement the Company Profile Website PT. Geoswara Surveys
- · Design, Build and Implement the Company Profile Website AZ Furniture
- Design, Build and Implement the Monitoring Investment Website Application PT. Indonesia Power UP. Suralaya
- Design, Build and Implement the Goods and Services Monitoring Website Application PT. Indonesia Power UP. Suralaya
- Design, Build and Implement the Company Profile Website Bengkel Matic Bekasi
- · Design, Build and Implement the Point of Sales with Invetory Website Application PT. Flobamora Visco Mandiri
- Design, Build and Implement the Asset Management Directorat of Rehabilitation and Reconstruction Website Application Badan Nasional Penanggulangan Bencana (BNPB)

Lecturer

Gunadarma University is one of the private universities in Indonesia. which was established since 1981 Gunadarma University has 6 Faculties consisting of diploma, undergraduate to postgraduate programs.

- · Teaching Computer architecture
- Teaching Information system innovation and modern information technology
- · Teaching Legal aspects of TI&K
- Teaching Computer architecture organization
- · Teaching Multimedia programming
- Teaching Management information System
- · Teaching Applied banking computer
- Teaching An introduction to animation and graphic design
- · Teaching Human and computer interactions
- · Teaching Programming algorithm practicum 1
- · Teaching Information systems innovation and modern technology
- · Teaching Information system service management
- · Teaching Software engineering
- · Teaching Introduction to mobile computing

Badan Nasional Penanggulangan Bencana - Jakarta, Indonesia

Jul 2018 - Dec 2020

Geographic Information System Expert

The National Disaster Management Agency (BNPB) is a non-ministerial government agency tasked with assisting the President of the Republic of Indonesia in carrying out disaster management in accordance with the mandate of Law Number 24 of 2007 concerning Disaster Management.

- Fully involved in redesigning the website mappingasset.bnpb.go.id
- Attend various regional meetings in Indonesia
- · Integrate with other applications related to assets mapping
- Train to using the application for participants from the Regional Disaster Management Agency
- · Participate in viewing the condition of assets listed in the application

Education Level

Gunadarma University - Bekasi, Indonesia

Bachelor Degree in Information System, 3.20/4.00

- 1st Winner New Media at Kompetisi Kreatifitas Pembuatan Software (KOMPRES) 2013 (Universitas Gunadarma)
- 1st Winner 3D Animation at Kompetisi Kreatifitas Pembuatan Software (KOMPRES) 2013 in (Universitas Gunadarma)
- Runner-up at Open Animation Competition at COMPFEST 2013 in (Universitas Indonesia)
- National Nominator in the Category of University Digital Interactive Media at Indonesia ICT Awards 2013 (Kementerian Komunikasi dan Informatika)
- National Nominator in the Category of University Digital Animation at Indonesia ICT Awards 2013 (Kementerian Komunikasi dan Informatika)
- 1st Winner in Animation Category: College Student at Indonesia Open Source Award (IOSA) 2013 (Kementerian Komunikasi dan Informatika)
- Speaker on Seminar Ilmiah Nasional Peningkatan Daya Saing Bangsa Melalui Revitalisasi Peradaban (Universitas Gunadarma)

Gunadarma University - Depok, Indonesia

Masters Degree in Management Information System, 3.62/4.00

- Speaker on Let's Make Animation with Dreamtoon Animation Studio
- · Speaker on Master Colloquium
- Speaker on Seminar dan Lokakarya Nasional Teknologi untuk Mendorong Kreativitas dan Inovasi

Honors & Awards

- Let's Make Animation with Dreamtoon Animation Studio (2015): Speaker
- Master Colloquium (2015): Speaker
- Seminar dan Lokakarya Nasional Teknologi untuk Mendorong Kreativitas dan Inovasi (2014): Speaker
- Seminar Ilmiah Nasional Peningkatan Daya Saing Bangsa Melalui Revitalisasi Peradaban (2013): Speaker
- College Student at Indonesia Open Source Award (IOSA) 2013 (2013): 1st Winner in Animation Category
- Digital Animation at Indonesia ICT Awards 2013 (2013): Nominator in the Category of University
- Digital Interactive Media at Indonesia ICT Awards 2013 (2013): Nominator in the Category of University

- Open Animation Competition COMPFEST UI 2013 (2013): 2nd Winner
- Kompetisi Kreatifitas Pembuatan Software (KOMPRES) 2013 (2013): 1st Winner 3D Animation
- Kompetisi Kreatifitas Pembuatan Software (KOMPRES) 2013 (2013): 1st Winner New Media